
Job Search Links

Agents, Employment & Search

5 Star Job Link
http://www.5starjoblink.com/

5 Star Recruitment
http://www.5starrecruitment.com/

AARP RetirementJobs
http://www.retirementjobs.com/

ACAP Employers Who Want to Hire Veterans
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/jobs/employers/info.cfm?caller=transitioner

ACAP Federal Employment Opportunity Websites
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/links/index.cfm?cat=10000025&catTx=Federal%20Employment%20Opp
ortunity%20and%20Application%20Websites

ACAP Internet Employment Websites
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/links/index.cfm?cat=10000026&catTx=Internet%20Employment%20Opp
ortunity%20and%20Application%20Websites

ACAP Job Spider
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/jobs/jsweb/search.cfm?caller=transitioner
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ACAP Jobs
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/jobs/jobs.cfm?caller=transitioner&CFID=1694297&CFTOKEN=8576809
4

ACAP Recruiter Employment Opportunity Websites
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/links/index.cfm?cat=10000027&catTx=Recruiter%20Employment%20Op
portunity%20and%20Application%20Websites

America's Job Exchange
http://www.americasjobexchange.com/MI

Areotek
ArmyPays Job Leads
Best Jobs USA (includes individual state listings)

http://www.aerotek.com/

ArmyPays Job Leads
https://www.armypays.com/Partner/corplogos.htm

Best Jobs USA (includes individual state listings)
http://www.bestjobsusa.com/

Bradley-Morris.com, Officers, NCOs & Technicians
http://www.bradley-morris.com/

Career.com
http://www.career.com/
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CareerBuilder.com
http://www.careerbuilder.com/

CareerMag.com
http://www.careermag.com/Default.asp

Civilian Jobs in the US Military
http://usgovinfo.about.com/library/weekly/aa052998.htm

CivilianJobs.com, Proir Military
http://www.civilianjobs.com

Company Listings. CareerBuilder.com
http://www.careerbuilder.com/JobSeeker/Companies/CompanySearch.aspx

Corporate Gray Online
http://www.corporategray.com/

Craigs List
http://geo.craigslist.org/iso/us/mi

Defense Talent Network
http://www.defensetalent.com/
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Destinity Group
http://www.destinygrp.com/destiny/index.jsp

Detroit's Preferred Jobs
http://detroit.preferredjobs.com/

Dice.com, Career Hub for Tech Insiders
http://www.dice.com

DoD Career Links
http://www.dodtransportal.dod.mil/dav/lsnmedia/LSN/dodtransportal/

DoD Job Search
http://www.jobbankinfo.org/

Employment Guide.com
http://www.employmentguide.com/

First Gov Job Page
http://govinfo.library.unt.edu/accessamerica/docs/thejobpage.html

G.I. Jobs, Military Guide to Transition and Education
http://www.gijobs.com/profilesearch.aspx?ind=

Thursday, May 27, 2010 Page 4 of 69



GoingGlobal.com
http://www.goinglobal.com/default.asp

HireMilitary.com
http://www.hiremilitary.com/

HirePartiots.com
http://www.hirepatriots.com/

Indeed.com
www.indeed.com

Job Central, Search by States & Metro Areas
http://www.jobcentral.com/states.asp

Job Listings - The Riley Guide
http://www.rileyguide.com/jobs.html

Job page for government - FirstGov
http://govinfo.library.unt.edu/accessamerica/docs/thejobpage.html

JobCentral.com,
http://www.jobcentral.com/vetcentral/
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JobFactory.com
http://www.jobfactory.com/

JobPilot
http://www.jobpilot.com/index.phtml

JobSearchEngines.com
http://www.jobsearchengines.com/

JobsForVetsAlpha.org
http://jobsforvetsalpha.org/index.html

LinkUp.com
http://www.linkup.com/

LucasGroup.com, Prior Military
http://www.lucasgroup.com/military/

ManTech International
http://www.mantech.com/careers/careers.asp

Marine Job Board
http://www.recruitmarines.com/recruitmarines/
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MI Career Portal - Dept. of Labor & Economic Growth
http://www.michigan.gov/careers

MI Jobs (Directory of State Services)
http://www.michigan.gov/jobs

MI Talent Bank, State Job Board
https://www.michworks.org/mtb/user/MTB_EMPL.EntryMainPage

Military Connection.com, Virtual Job Fairs
http://www.militaryconnection.com/virtualfairs.asp

Military Job Zone
http://www.militaryjobzone.com/

Military Spouse Job Searching
http://www.militaryspousejobsearch.org/msjs/app

Military Spouse Self-Employment Resources
http://www.careeronestop.org/militaryspouse/

Military.com - Civilian Jobs
http://www.military.com/Careers/Home

Thursday, May 27, 2010 Page 7 of 69



MilitaryExits.com
http://www.militaryexits.com/

MilitaryStars.com
http://www.militarystars.com/

MilitaryStars.com
http://www.militarystars.com/job_seekers.htm

M-live.com
www.mlive.com

Monster.com
http://www.monster.com/

MSN with Career Builder
http://msn.careerbuilder.com/jobs/keyword/military

NationJob.com
http://www.nationjob.com/

Orion International, Junior Officers, NCOs & Enlisted Technicians
http://www.orioninternational.com/job-seekers.aspx
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OverseasJobs.com 
http://www.overseasjobs.com/

Recruit Military
http://www.recruitmilitary.com/jobsearch/search.asp

Seniors4Hire (over 50)
http://www.seniors4hire.org/

SkyWest Airlines
http://www.skywest.com/

TAO Online
http://jobs.taonline.com/jobseekerx/

TechExpoUSA.com
http://www.techexpousa.com/adv_job_search.cfm

The Ladders
http://www.theladders.com/reg/chall3?pl=qu-c061&cr=58c

US Aarmy, Civilian Personnel Online
http://www.cpol.army.mil/
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US Army, Civilian Resume Builder
https://cpolst.belvoir.army.mil/public/resumebuilder/builder/index.jsp

US Navy, (Department of) Civilian Human Resources
https://chart.donhr.navy.mil/LoginE.asp?LogValue=Expire

USAJobs
http://www.usajobs.opm.gov/

VetCentral
http://www.jobcentral.org

VetCentral, Veteran Employment Representatives
http://www.jobcentral.org/vetreps/

Veteran Employment Resources, Google.com
http://www.google.com/search?q=veteran+employment&rls=com.microsoft:en-us:IE-SearchBox&ie=UTF-
8&oe=UTF-8&sourceid=ie7&rlz=1I7ADBS

Veteran Employment Resources, Yahoo.com
http://dir.yahoo.com/Government/U_S__Government/Military/Veterans/Employment_Resources/

Veteran Job Banks
http://www.jobbankinfo.org/govtJobBanks.aspx
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VetJobs.com
http://www.vetjobs.com/

Workforce 50, Jobs for Older Workers
http://www.workforce50.com/content/jobsbystate/Michigan-Jobs.cfm

Yahoo HotJobs.Com
http://hotjobs.yahoo.com/

Automotive/Transportation/Mechanics:

Advance Auto Parts, Career Opportunities
http://www.advanceautoparts.com/

Allied Automotive (mechanics & supervisors)
http://www.aag1.com/

Auto Retailing Today (service technicians, etc.)
http://www.autoretailing.org/index.html

B & B Trucking, Inc.
http://www.bbtrucking.com/

Belle Tire
http://www.belletire.com/
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BNSF Railway
http://www.bnsf.com/careers/military/index.html

Brinks, Inc.
http://www.us.brinksinc.com/careers/careers.aspx

Caterpillar
http://www.cat.com/cda/layout?m=116019&x=7

Con-Way, trucking
https://www.con-way.com/en/careers

Crete Carrier, trucking
http://www.cretecarrier.com/

DriverFinder.net
http://www.driverfinder.net/index.php

Driving Jobs Network
http://www.drivingjobs.net/

Elmers Crane & Dozers, Inc 
http://www.teamelmers.com/
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ExxonMobil
http://www.exxonmobil.com/USA-English/HR/Siteflow/USA.asp

FedEx
http://fedex.hodesiq.com/careers/job_search.aspx?User_ID=

First Group America, Diesel Mechanics, Maintenance Managers, Drivers
http://www.firstgroupamerica.com/careers.php

Gainey Transportation Services (trucking jobs)
http://www.gaineycorp.com/

HeartLand Express
http://www.heartlandexpress.com/

J.B. Hunt
http://www.jbhunt.com/index.html

Loomis, Fargo & Co.
http://www.loomis.us/default.aspx

Michigan CAT
http://www.michigancat.com/
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Northern Logistics/Gateway Expediting
http://www.northernlogisticsinc.com/

PJAX Freight System
http://www.vitran.com/welcome1.htm

Precision Motor Transport Group
http://www.pmtghome.com/

Premier Professional Systems, Inc 
http://www.premier-inc.com/home.htm

Ryder Systems
http://www.ryder.com/careers_home.shtml

Schneider National
http://www.schneider.com/index.htm

Trans Force, trucking
http://www.800drivers.com/

Transway Air & Ocean Freight
http://www.transway.com/
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Transway, Inc, trucking
http://www.transwayinc.com/

Troops 2 Truckers
http://www.troops2truckers.com/truckers/

Truck Driving, 800Drivers.com
http://www.800drivers.com/

Union Pacific
http://www.unionpacific.jobs/

UPS (United Parcel Service)
http://www.ups.com/

Vans Delivery & Logistics
http://www.vansdelivery.com/

Vitran Express
http://www.vitran.com/welcome1.htm

YRC Worldwide (Multiple Trucking Companies)
http://www.yrcw.com/careers/index.html

Commercial Aviation/Pilots
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AIR, Inc, Career Information Resource
http://www.jet-jobs.com/navigationpage/navigationpage.html

Cage Consulting, Inc, Pilot Career Services
http://www.cageconsulting.com/page/page/5109884.htm

FedEx
http://fedex.hodesiq.com/careers/job_search.aspx?User_ID=

Military Candidates, Inc.
http://www.militarycandidates.com/

Plane Techs, Aviation Workforce Solutions
http://www.planetechs.com/Why-PlaneTechs

Signature Flight Support
https://www.signatureflight.com/employment/Pages/default.aspx

Southwest Airlines
http://www.southwest.com/careers/

TAOnline.com
http://www.taonline.com/
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UPS (United Parcel Service)
https://ups.managehr.com/JobSearch.aspx

Computers/Technical:

Central Michigan University
http://www.hrs.cmich.edu/

ComputerJobs.com
http://www.computerjobs.com/homepage.aspx

ComputerWorks.com
http://computerwork.com/

Compuware Corporation
http://www.compuware.com/careers/default.htm

Cyntech Corporation, Information Technology
http://www.cyntech.net/

Dice.com, Career Hub for Tech Insiders
http://www.dice.com/

FedEx
http://fedex.hodesiq.com/careers/job_search.aspx?User_ID=
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General Dynamics
http://www.generaldynamics.com/

Michigan State University, Human Resources
http://www.hr.msu.edu/hrsite/

Microsoft, Careers
http://www.microsoft.com/careers/default.aspx

Modis
http://www.modis.com/careers/

MSN, Careers
http://careers.msn.com/

Northrop Grumman
http://careers.northropgrumman.com/ExternalHorizonsWeb/getCareerHome.do

Northrup Grumman
http://careers.northropgrumman.com/

Sygnetics, Inc.
http://www.sygnetics.com/
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Techies.com
http://www.techies.com/

Wisdom International Consulting
http://www.wisdomics.com/Career.html

Construction/Skilled Trades:

Apprenticeship Programs by State
http://oa.doleta.gov/bat.cfm

Apprenticeships
http://www.careervoyages.gov/apprenticeship-main.cfm

Associated Builders and Contractors
http://www.abc.org/

Associated General Contractors of America
http://www.agc.org/

Associated General Contractors, Michigan Chapter
http://www.agcmichigan.org/

Boilermaker Local Lodge 169, Detroit, MI
http://www.boilermakerslocal169.com/

Thursday, May 27, 2010 Page 19 of 69



Boilermakers National Apprenticeship Program
http://www.boilermakers.org/

Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers, Local 1, Warren, Michigan
http://www.bricklayers.org/

Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers, Local 9, Lansing, Michigan
http://www.bac9mich.org/

Carpenter & Millwright Apprenticeship Programs, Michigan
http://www.realapprenticeship.com/

Central Michigan University
http://www.hrs.cmich.edu/

CLP Resources, Construction Trades
http://www.clp.com/index.php?s=12

Construction Careers, Michigan (apprenticeship and training)
http://www.miconstructioncareers.org/

ConstructionJobs.com
http://www.constructionjobs.com/
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Electrical Aprenticeship (National Joint Apprenticeship & Training Committee of 
NECA)

http://www.njatc.org/

Great Lakes Fabricators & Erectors Association
http://www.glfea.org/

Greater Michigan Plumbing & Mechanical Contractors
http://www.greatermichiganpmc.org/

Halliburton, Energy Services and Engineering Worldwide
http://www.halliburton.com/careers/Default.aspx?navid=756&pageid=1901

Helmets to Hardhats (careers in building and construction)
http://www.helmetstohardhats.org/

Helmets to Hardhats, construction apprenticeships
http://www.helmetstohardhats.org/

International Assoc. of Heat & Frost Insulators & Asbestos Workers
http://www.insulators.org/pages/index.asp

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
http://www.ibew.org/IBEW/directory/index.asp
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International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, USA Jobs
http://www.ibew.org/

Laborers' Training & Apprenticeship Institute, Michigan (MLTAI)
http://www.mltai.org/

MASCI, Michigan Apprenticeship Steering Committee, Inc.
http://www.aboutmasci.org/

MEATA, Michigan Educators Apprentice Training Association
http://www.meata.org/

MI Bricklayers, Local 9, Lansing, MI
http://bac9mich.homestead.com/Training.html

MI Chapter, NECA (National Electrical Contractors Association)
http://www.mineca.org/

Michigan Construction Careers
http://www.miconstructioncareers.org/

Miller Pipeline
http://www.millerpipeline.com/team_listings.html
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National Institute for Metalworking Skills, Inc. (NIMS)
http://www.nims-skills.org/home/index.htm

Operating Engineers Local 324 Apprenticeship Training
https://www.benesysinc.com/benefit/oe324jatf.asp

Veterans' Apprenticeship Training
http://www.michigan.gov/mdcd/0,1607,7-122-1679_1818_25182-68009--,00.html

Corporate Web Sites:

AARP, Retirement Jobs
http://www.retirementjobs.com/

Akima Management Services
http://www.akima.com/

Alltel Corporation
http://www.alltel.com/wps/portal/AlltelPublic/Content?WCM_GLOBAL_CONTEXT=/wps/wcm/connect/Corpo
rate/home/c/careers/dcareers+html

Aramark
http://www.aramark.com/Careers.aspx?PostingID=365&ChannelID=192

Army Defense Contractors (large listing)
http://www.army-technology.com/contractors/indexAtoZ.html
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ATT, Communications
http://www.att.com/gen/careers?pid=1

Cintas, The Uniform People
http://www.cintas.com/

Coca Cola Enterprises (Coke Owned Bottlers)
https://cce.recruitmax.com/ENG/candidates/

Coca-Cola Company 
http://www.thecoca-colacompany.com/

Company Listings, Hoovers (large listing)
http://www.hoovers.com/global/hoov/companies/index.xhtml?pageid=16184

Consumers Energy 
http://www.consumersenergy.com/welcome.htm

Corporate Recruiting Websites, DoD Transportal
http://www.dodtransportal.dod.mil/dav/lsnmedia/LSN/dodtransportal/

Corporate Security Solutions
http://www.gocss.com/
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Custom Profile, Grand Rapids, MI 
http://www.custom-profile.com/human_resources/

DTE Energy
http://www.dteenergy.com/careers/

Dura Automotive Systems
http://www.duraauto.com/include/template.cfm?ID=3

Duro-Last Roofing, Inc.
http://www.duro-last.com/employment/

Earth Tech
http://www.earthtech.com/careers/

Employer Locator
http://www.careerinfonet.org/employerlocator/employerlocator.asp?nodeid=18

EnergyJobSearch.com
http://www.energyjobsearch.com/

Entergy
http://www.entergy.com/CAREERS/
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ExxonMobil
http://www.exxonmobil.com/USA-English/HR/Siteflow/USA.asp

Federal Contractor (Procurement) Data System
https://www.fpds.gov/

Federal Contractor Listing
http://www.fedspending.org/fpds/

Federal Contractor Listing
http://www.usaspending.gov/fpds/index.php?reptype=a

Federal Contractor Listing, Top 200
http://www.govexec.com/top200/

Federal Defense Contractor Listing
http://www.globalsecurity.org/military/industry/top100.htm

Federal Mogal
http://www.federalmogul.com/en/Careers/

FedEx
http://fedex.hodesiq.com/careers/job_search.aspx?User_ID=
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First Energy
http://www.firstenergycorp.com/career_center/index.html

Flagstar Bank
https://www.flagstar.com/careers/CareersAtFlagstar.html

Ford Motor Company
http://www.mycareer.ford.com/CareerPrograms.asp

Fortune 500 Company Site Listings
http://nyjobsource.com/500.html

FourSquare Financial Group
http://www.foursquarefinancial.com/new/foursquarefinancial/

Freeport-McMoRan Copper & Gold
http://www.fcx.com/

Frito-Lay
http://www.hrmcacclaim.com/ho3/abw/questions.asp

G.I. Jobs Top 50 Military Friendly Employers
http://www.gijobs.com/
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GE Aviation 
http://www.soaringcareers.com/

General Dynamics, Electric Boat
http://www.gdeb.com/employment/

General Electric
http://www.gecareers.com/GECAREERS/jsp/index.jsp

General Motors Corporation
http://www.gm.com/corporate/careers/

Gentex Corporation
http://www.gentex.com/corp_jobs.html

Gordon Food Service
http://www.gordonfoodservice.com/content_us/employment/employment.html

Home Depot
https://careers.homedepot.com/cg/?

Honeywell 
http://www.honeywell.com/sites/careers/index.jsp
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HRU Technical Resources
http://www.hru-tech.com/

Huntington Bancshares, Inc.
https://www.huntington.com/us/HNB3400.htm

Indiana Michigan Power, Unit of AEP
http://www.indianamichiganpower.com/about/careers/default.asp

Ingersoll Rand
http://company.ingersollrand.com/careers/Pages/default.aspx

International Truck & Engine Corp
http://www.navistar.com/portal/site/NavistarDotCom/menuitem.822aae1a2cc3f183a1f344ae931010a0/?vgnextoi
d=f23ce0225c505110VgnVCM1000003901010aRCRD

Johnson Controls
http://www.johnsoncontrols.com/publish/us/en/careers.html

Kelly Services
http://jobsearch.kellycareernetwork.com/

L-3 Communications Corporation
http://www.l-3com.com/careers/searchable_database/search.aspx
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Lansing Board of Water & Light 
http://www.lbwl.com/employment.asp

Lear Corporation
http://www.lear.com/jsp/common.jsp?page=al_cl_careersatlear

Loomis, Fargo & Co.
http://www.loomis.us/loomis-careers/Pages/default.aspx

Lowe's
http://careers.lowes.com/default.aspx

Medtronic
http://www.medtronic.com/careers/index.htm

Meritage Hospitality, Wendys & O'Charley's
http://www.meritagehospitality.com/

MGM Grand Detroit, LLC
http://www.mgmmiragecareers.com/explore-our-jobs/

Miller Pipeline
http://www.millerpipeline.com/team_listings.html
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Northrop Grumman
http://careers.northropgrumman.com/ExternalHorizonsWeb/getCareerHome.do

Orkin Pest Control
https://orkin.tms.hrdepartment.com/cgi-bin/a/searchjobs_quick.cgi

Parker Hannifin, Air Conditioning, Automotive, Aviation
http://www.parker.com/portal/site/PARKER/

Peabody Energy
http://www.peabodyenergy.com/Profile/careerinfo.asp

Pepsi Bottling Group
http://www.pbg.com/careers/starting_careers.html

Power Plant Pro
http://www.powerplantpro.com/power-career-builders.php

PowerPlantJobs.com
http://www.powerplantjobs.com/ppj.nsf/mainhome?OpenForm

PSEG
http://pseg.com/
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Quality Dairy Company, Mid Michigan
http://www.qualitydairy.com/jobboard/

Raytheon
http://www.rayjobs.com/

Sears
http://www.searsholdings.com/communityrelations/hero/military.htm

Sherwin Williams
http://sherwin-williams.com/about/careers/openings/

Spartan Stores, Inc.  
http://www.spartanstores.com/jobs

Speedway SuperAmerica
http://www.ssallc.com/JoinOurTeam/

Sprint, Military Recruiting
http://about.sprint.com/careers/content.do?lookupKey=main/index

State Farm Insurance
http://www.statefarm.com/about/our_agents/become_agent/become_agent.asp
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Steris (infection prevention, decontamination and health science technologies) 
http://www.steris.com/careers/careers.cfm

Stryker Medical
http://www.stryker.com/en-us/corporate/Careers/index.htm

Sygnetics, Inc.
http://www.sygnetics.com/

Target
http://sites.target.com/site/en/company/page.jsp?contentId=WCMP04-030796

Thermotron Industries
http://www.thermotron.com/

ThinkEnergyGroup.Com
http://www.thinkjobs.com/Think.nsf/MainHomePower?OpenForm

ThinkEnergyGroup.Com, Power Plant Jobs
http://www.thinkjobs.com/Think.nsf/MainHomePower?OpenForm

UPS
https://ups.managehr.com/index.html
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Verizon Wireless
http://www.vzwcareers.com/

Visteon Corporation
http://www.visteon.com/careers/

Wal-Mart
http://walmartstores.com/Careers/

Waste Management, job search
http://www.wastemanagement.com/wm/careers/overview.asp

Westinghouse, nuclear
http://www.westinghousenuclear.com/index.shtm

Whirlpool Corporation
http://www.whirlpoolcareers.com/default.aspx

Wolverine World Wide, footwear manufacturer
http://www.wolverineworldwide.com/careers.asp

WW Grainger 
http://www.grainger.com/Grainger/static.jsp?page=ci_careers.html

Electronics/Avionics:
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Boeing Aircraft
http://www.boeing.com/employment/

CAE
http://www.cae.com/en/careers/home.asp

Duncan Aviation
http://www.duncanaviation.aero/careers/index.php

Electrical/Electronic Jobs, Jobs.com
http://electrical.electronic.technician.jobs.com/

Electronic Technicians, Indeed.com
http://www.indeed.com/q-electronics-technician-jobs.html

Electronic Technicians, Yahoo.com
http://hotjobs.yahoo.com/job-search-k-electronic%20technician-c-Telecommunications

Engineered Products, Inc., Security Alarms
http://www.epssecurity.com/

Enstrom Helicopter
http://www.enstromhelicopter.com/enstrom_new/enstrom_products.html
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ETA International, Certification, Education, Membership
http://www.eta-i.org/

GE Aviation
http://www.soaringcareers.com/

General Dynamics
http://www.generaldynamics.com/

Harris Corporation
http://www.harris.com/harris/careers/default.asp

ITT Industries, Careers Worldwide
http://www.itt.com/careers/

L-3 Avionics
http://www.as.l-3com.com/

Mastec, Satellite Installation & Repair
http://www.mastec.com/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=52&Itemid=97

Northrop Gruman, Avionics & Aircraft Mechanics
http://careers.northropgrumman.com/
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Parker Abex (Aviation Hydraulics) 
http://www.parker.com/portal/site/PARKER/

Sikorsky (Helicopters)
http://www.sikorsky.com/sik/our_employees/careers.asp

Food Service

Aramark
http://www.aramark.com/Careers.aspx?PostingID=365&ChannelID=192

Cargill
http://www.cargill.com/careers/index.htm

Compass Group
http://www.compassgroupcareers.com/

ConAgra Foods Company
http://www.conagrafoodscompany.com/corporate/careers/index.jsp

Country Pure Foods
http://www.countrypurefoods.com/

Dot Foods
http://www.dotfoods.com/jobs.html
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Food Service Companies Listing, Hoovers
http://www.hoovers.com/industry/foodservice/companies/--HICID__1358,Page__1--/free-ind-companies.xhtml

Food Service Companies Listing, RestaurantResults.com
http://restaurantresults.com/foodservice/015.html

General Mills
http://www.generalmills.com/corporate/careers/index.aspx

Heinz
http://www.heinz.com/our-company/careers.aspx

Hormel Foods
http://www.hormelfoods.com/about/default.aspx

HPC Foodservice
http://www.hpcfs.com/jobs.htm

Ilitch Holdings, Little Caesars Pizza, Blue Line Foodservice and others
http://www.ilitchholdings.com/

Kellogg's
http://www.kelloggcompany.com/career.aspx?id=67

Thursday, May 27, 2010 Page 38 of 69



Nestle
http://www.nestle.com/Careers/Introduction/Careers.htm

Sara Lee
http://www.saralee.com/WorkingAtSaraLee/CareerOpportunities.aspx

Schwan Food Company
http://www.schwansjobs.com/publish/content/default.htm

Sodexo
http://www.sodexousa.com/usen/careers/careers.asp

Sysco
http://www.sysco.com/careers/careers_jobs.html

Taher, Food Service Management
http://www.taher.com/

Tassos Epicurean Cuisine, Novi, MI
http://www.tassoscuisine.com/index.html

Unidine, Food Service Management
http://www.unidine.com/careers/careers.htm
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US Food Service
http://www.usfoodservice.com/usf/html/careers_intro.html

Government:

Air Force Personnel Center, Civilian Employment
http://www.afpc.randolph.af.mil/

America Jobs, Michigan
http://www.federaljobsearch.com/michigan.asp

America's Veteran, Federal Site
http://www.fedshirevets.gov/

Army and Air Force Exchange Service (AAFES)
http://odin.aafes.com/employment/default.asp

Avue Central
https://www.avuedigitalservices.com/

Careers in National Defense
http://www.godefense.com/veterans.html

Central Intelligence Agency
https://www.cia.gov/careers/index.html
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Civilians Working for National Defense
http://www.go-defense.com/

DCJobSource.com
http://www.dcjobsource.com/fed.html

Defense Intelligence Agency
http://www.dia.mil/employment/index.html

Defense Technical Information Center
http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/aboutus/employment.html

Detroit, City Departments & Agencies
http://www.detroitmi.gov/Departments/HumanResourcesDepartment/JobOpenings/tabid/501/Default.aspx

Federal Aviation Administration
http://www.faa.gov/jobs/

Federal Aviation Administration, Veteran's Employment Program
http://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/ahr/jobs_careers/

Federal Employment Opportunity and Application Websites, ACAP
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/links/index.cfm?cat=10000025&catTx=Federal%20Employment%20Opp
ortunity%20and%20Application%20Websites
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Federal Government Departments & Agencies, A to Z Index
http://www.usa.gov/Agencies/Federal/All_Agencies/index.shtml

Federal Jobs Net
http://www.federaljobs.net/

Federal Jobs, Direct Link for Veterans
http://www.fedshirevets.gov/

FederalGovernmentJobs.us
http://federalgovernmentjobs.us/

FedWorld.gov, Search for Information
http://www.fedworld.gov/sitemap.html

HireVetsFirst
http://www.hirevetsfirst.gov/

MI Department of Civil Service, Career Categories
http://www.michigan.gov/mdcs/0,1607,7-147-6876_14368---,00.html

MI Department of Civil Service, Job Seeker Tips
http://www.michigan.gov/mdcs/0,1607,7-147-6876_8028---,00.html
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MI Department of Civil Service, State Vacancy Postings
http://www.michigan.gov/mdcs/0,1607,7-147-6876-57453--,00.html

Michigan Job Source
http://nyjobsource.com/mi.html

Michigan Legislature, House of Representatives
http://house.michigan.gov/employment.asp

Michigan Legislature, Senate
http://senate.michigan.gov/

Michigan Municipal League
http://www.mml.org/classifieds/index.php

Navy Exchange Service Command
https://www.nexnet.nexweb.org/pls/nexjobs/work4us

Office of Personnel Resource Center
http://www.opm.gov/Strategic_Management_of_Human_Capital/fhfrc/default.asp

Social Security Careers
http://www.ssa.gov/careers/index.htm
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U.S. Customs & Border Protection
http://www.cbp.gov/

U.S. Department of Defense, Veteran Employment Opportunities
http://www.dodvets.com/

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
http://www.dhs.gov/xabout/careers/

U.S. Office of Personnel Management, Veterans
http://www.opm.gov/veterans/

U.S. Postal Service
http://www.usps.com/employment/welcome.htm?from=home&page=employment

USA Jobs, Federal Government
http://jobsearch.usajobs.opm.gov/

USA Jobs, Veterans' Employment Resource Center  
http://jobsearch.usajobs.opm.gov/veteranscenter/

VA - Department of Veteran Affairs
http://www.va.gov/jobs
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Veterans Preference & VRA Program
http://federaljobs.net/veterans.htm

Veterans' Preference for Federal Jobs
http://www.fedshirevets.gov/job/veterans.aspx

Veterans' Preference for Federal Jobs, Special Hiring Authorities for Vets
http://www.fedshirevets.gov/job/shav/index.aspx

Veterans' Preference for State of Michigan Jobs
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/Veterans_Preference_129445_7.pdf

Health Care:

Allegiance Health
http://www.allegiancehealth.org/content.aspx?id=646

Battle Creek Health Systems
http://www.bchealth.com/career/

Bay Regional Medical Center - Bay City  
http://baymed.org/body.cfm?id=47

Borgess Health Alliance - Kalamazoo
http://www.borgess.com/?pId=287
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Central Michigan Community Hospital - Mt.Pleasant  
https://www.cmch.org/careers/default.aspx?id=98&sid=1

Council of Teaching Hospitals
http://services.aamc.org/memberlistings/index.cfm?fuseaction=home.search&search_type=TH&state_criteria=A
LL

Covenant Retirement Communities
http://www.covenantretirement.org/Default.aspx?tabId=124423

Dental Opportunities - Nationwide
http://www.dentalopportunities.com/index.html

Health Care Jobs (Absolutely Health Care)
http://www.healthjobsusa.com/

Health Care Recruiting
http://www.healthcarerecruitment.com/

Henry Ford Health System  
http://www.henryford.com/home_careers.cfm?id=49647

Hospice of Michigan
http://www.hom.org/careers.asp
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Ingham Regional Medical Center - Lansing
http://irmcjobs.irmc.org/ingham-internet/index.asp

McKesson
http://www.mckesson.com/en_us/McKesson.com/Careers/Careers.html

McLaren Regional Medical Center
http://www.mclaren.org/body.cfm?id=38

Medical Opportunities in MI, MI Health Council
http://www.mimom.org/

Merck
http://www.merck.com/careers/

Mercy General Health Partners - Muskegon
http://www.mghp.com/

Mercy Hospital - Grayling
http://mercygrayling.munsonhealthcare.org/

Mercy Hospital - Port Huron  
http://www.mercyporthuron.com/career/

Thursday, May 27, 2010 Page 47 of 69



Mercy Hospital - Cadillac  
http://mercycadillac.munsonhealthcare.org/locations/mh_cadillac/home/mh_cadillac_employ.php

Michigan Hospital Association 
http://www.mha.org/mha_app/public_site/about_us/hospitals.jsp

Munson Health Care
http://www.munsonhealthcare.org/munson/employment_volunteer/home/employment_opportunities.php

NurseOptions.com
http://www.nurseoptions.com/

Pfizer
http://www.pfizer.com/careers/

Physiotherapy Associates, Div Stryker Medical
http://www.myphysio.com/

Progressive Nursing Staffers
http://www.progressivenursing.com/

Radiology Jobs, HealthCareRecruitment.com
http://www.healthcarerecruitment.com/radiology_jobs/
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Roche
http://careers.roche.com/

Sparrow Health System - Lansing
http://www.sparrow.org/humanresources/opportunitiesframe.asp

Spectrum Health - Grand Rapids   
http://www.spectrum-health.org

St Mary's Health Care - Grand Rapids
http://www.smhealthcare.org/career/

St. Joseph Mercy Health - Ann Arbor, Saline, and Howell  
http://www.sjmercyhealth.org/bodygen.cfm?id=6

St. Mary's Mercy - Oakland County 
http://www.stjoesoakland.org/careers_main.htm

Stryker Medical - Kalamazoo
http://www.stryker.com/en-us/index.htm

Travel Nurse
http://www.nurse.tv/
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Van Andel Institute
http://www.vai.org/Employment.aspx

Wright & Filippis
http://www.firsttoserve.com/

Law Enforcement/Security:

Allied Barton Security Jobs
http://www.greatsecurityjobs.com/security-officers/search-open-positions/search.aspx

American Society of Industrial Security (ASIS)
http://www.asisonline.org/careercenter/index.xml

Brinks Inc.
http://www.brinkscompany.com/corporateinformation/employment.html

Corporate Security Solutions
http://www.gocss.com/employment.htm

Dearborn Police Department
http://www.ci.dearborn.mi.us/police/index.shtml

Detroit Police Department
http://www.ci.detroit.mi.us/Departments/PoliceDepartment/tabid/141/Default.aspx
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East Lansing Police Department
http://www.cityofeastlansing.com/

Federal Bureau of Investigation
http://www.fbijobs.gov/

Federal Bureau of Prisons
http://www.bop.gov/jobs/index.jsp

Guardian Security Services
http://www.stayout.com/

Lansing Police Department
http://www.lansingmi.gov/police/

Law Enforcement Employment Directory
http://officer.com/jobs/

Maritime Protective Services
http://www.mpsint.com/

Michigan Department of Corrections
http://www.michigan.gov/corrections/0,1607,7-119-1438---,00.html
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Michigan Police Agencies listing   
http://www.usacops.com/mi/pollist.html

Michigan State Police
http://www.michigan.gov/msp/

Michigan State Police - Traffic Safety Division  
http://www.michigan.gov/msp/0,1607,7-123-1593_47093_3536-14722--,00.html

Officer.com Jobs & Careers
http://www.officer.com/jobs/

Pentagon Force Protection Agency
http://www.pfpa.mil/index2.html

Police Employment
http://www.policeemployment.com/

U.S. Border Patrol
http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/careers/

U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Veterans Page
http://www.dhs.gov/xcitizens/veterans.shtm
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U.S. Department of Justice
http://www.usdoj.gov/06employment/06_1.html

U.S. Department of Justice - Drug Enforcement Administration
http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/resources/job_applicants.html

U.S. Secret Service
http://www.secretservice.gov/opportunities.shtml

U.S. Transportation Security Administration
http://www.tsa.gov/join/index.shtm

USA Cops
http://www.usacops.com/

Wackenhut Corporation
http://www.g4s.com/usw/usw-careers.htm

Management & Degreed Jobs

Association of Executive Search Consultants
http://www.aesc.org/aesc.php?view=index

Business Week Online
http://www.businessweek.com/careers/index.htm
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Business Week, Michigan Jobs
http://jobs.businessweek.com/a/all-jobs/list/l-michigan

Commercial Real Estate Management
http://www.irem.org/sec1ins.cfm?sec=iremfoundation&con=veterans_initiative.cfm&par=

Dow Chemical Company
http://www.dow.com/careers/index.htm

Engineer Jobs
http://www.engineerjobs.com/

ExecuNet, The Center for Executive Careers
http://www.execunet.com/

Executive and Senior Management job listings
http://www.execsearches.com/exec/default.asp

General Dynamics
http://www.generaldynamics.com/

General Electric Power Systems
http://www.gepower.com/about/careers/en/search_jobs.htm
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Halliburton, Energy Services
http://www.halliburton.com/careers/index.jsp

ITT Industries, Systems Division
http://www.ittsystems.com/careers/default.html

Netshare.com
http://www.netshare.com/

Recruiters Online Network
http://www.recruitersonline.com/

SAIC, Science Applications International Corporation
http://www.saic.com/career/

SixFigureJobs.com
http://www.sixfigurejobs.com/

STG, Inc., Linguistics
http://cr.stginc.com/careers/Careers.aspx

TheLadders.com, $100k Jobs
http://www.theladders.com/
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Wall Street Journal, Careers, Executives and Managers
http://online.wsj.com/public/page/news-career-jobs.html

Military Skills Civilian Contractors World Wide

AAI Engineering
http://www.aaicorp.com/html/Careers/careers_main.html

ACAP Employers Who Want To Hire Veterans
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/jobs/employers/info.cfm?caller=transitioner

ACAP Internet Employment Opportunity and Application Websites
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/links/index.cfm?cat=10000026&catTx=Internet%20Employment%20Opp
ortunity%20and%20Application%20Websites

ACAP Job Spider
http://www.acap.army.mil/transitioner/jobs/jsweb/search.cfm?caller=transitioner

Advanced Technology Services
http://www.advancedtech.com/arccms/careers.html

Armor Group
http://www.armorgroup.com/

Blackhawk Management Corporation
http://www.blackhawkmgmt.com/blackhawk.aspx
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Blackhawk Security
http://www.blackhawksecurity.net/

Boeing Aircraft
http://www.boeing.com/

CACI
http://www.caci.com/

Camber
http://www.camber.com/

Combat Support Associates
http://www.csakuwait.com/

Cubic Corporation   
http://jobs.cubic.com/opportunities/

Dimensions International, Inc
http://www.dimen-intl.com/employment/jobs.htm

DRS Technologies
http://www.tamsco.com/
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DynCorp International
http://www.dyn-intl.com/

EDS
http://www.edscareers.com/pljb/eds/edscareers/applicant/index.jsp

Flour Limited, Afghan Operation
http://www.fluor.com/careers/pages/default.aspx

General Dynamics
http://www.generaldynamics.com/

General Electric
http://www.gecareers.com/GECAREERS/jsp/index.jsp

General Electric, Electric Boat
http://www.gdeb.com/employment/

Halliburton, Energy Services & Engineering Worldwide
http://www.halliburton.com/careers/Default.aspx?navid=756&pageid=1901

Honywell
http://www51.honeywell.com/honeywell/
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HRU Technical Resources
http://www.hru-tech.com/

ITT Industries, Systems Division
http://www.ittsystems.com/

Job Opportunities in Iraq and Afghanistan, DoD
http://cpolwapp.belvoir.army.mil/sofia/

Johnson Controls
http://www.johnsoncontrols.com/publish/us/en/careers.html

L-3 Communications
http://www.l-3com.com/careers/

L-3 Vertex Aerospace
http://www.nationjob.com/alljobs/raym

Lear Siegler Services, Inc.
http://www.urscorp.com/

ManTech International Corporation
http://www.mantech.com/careers/careers.asp
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Military Car Sales, Inc, Worldwide Opportunities
http://www.encs.com/about-us.aspx?id=45

Military Sealift Command
http://www.sealiftcommand.com/

Military.com - Military and Veteran Careers
http://jobsearch.military.monster.com/

Overseas Jobs, Military.com
http://www.military.com/overseas

PAE Government Services Inc.
http://www.paegroup.com/career.asp

Palau Electronics Corporation
http://www.pulau.com/

Parsons
http://www.parsons.com/

Premier Professional Systems, Inc
http://www.premier-inc.com/home.htm
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SAIC, Science Applications International
http://www.saic.com/career/

Security Clearance Jobs, Military.com
http://www.military.com/clearance?ESRC=marine.nl

Security Clearance Jobs.Com
http://www.clearancejobs.com/

STG, Inc
http://cr.stginc.com/careers/

TechExpo, Security Jobs
http://www.techexpousa.com/cand_profile.cfm?new=1

Triple Canopy, Worldwide Security & Operations
http://careers.triplecanopy.com/careers/

Vinnell Corporation  
http://www.vinnellarabia.net/

Westar Aerospace and Defense Group
http://www.westar.com/QNA_Jobs/
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Westinghouse
http://www.westinghousenuclear.com/

Newspapers:

50States.com, Newspapers From Around the US
http://www.50states.com/news/michigan.htm

Chicago Tribune
http://www.chicagotribune.com/classified/jobs/

MiCareerBuilder (Detroit News & Detroit Free Press)
http://www.micareerbuilder.com/

MLive.com newspapers (Advance Publications)
http://www.mlive.com/jobs

NewsLink.org, Newspapers From Around the US
http://newslink.org/minews.html

NewsLink.org, TV Stations From Around the US
http://newslink.org/MItele.html

Newsmedia online
http://www.ecola.com/
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Ogden Newspapers (Michigan)
http://www.oweb.com/michigan.html

US Newspaper List, Newspapers From Around the US
http://www.usnpl.com/

USA Today
http://www.usatoday.com/money/jobcenter/default.htm

Veterans Enterprise Magazine
http://www.veteransenterprise.com/careers.html

Wall Street Journal
http://online.wsj.com/public/page/news-career-jobs.html

Washington Post
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wl/jobs/home?nav=globetop

World-Newspapers.com, Newspapers From Around the World
http://www.world-newspapers.com/

Teaching Jobs and Sites:

Alaska Teacher Placement
http://www.alaskateacher.org/doku.php?id=alaska_job_fairs
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Carney, Sandoe & Associates, Recruiters
http://www.carneysandoe.com/

Educational Placement Services
http://www.teacherjobs.com/

EducationAmerica.net
http://www.educationamerica.net/browse.phtml?sid=mi

GreatSchoolJobs.Com
http://www.greatschooljobs.com/main.asp?site=NA

Job postings, Troops to Teachers - DoD and DoE
http://www.jobs2teach.doded.mil/jobs2teach/j2tdefault.asp

MIReap.net
http://www.mireap.net/

Teaching Overseas, U.S. Department of Defense
http://www.dodea.edu/offices/hr/employment/default.htm

Teaching Overseas, U.S. Department of State
http://www.state.gov/m/dghr/flo/c21946.htm
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Teaching Positions in Private Schools
http://www.capenet.org/teach.html - bank

Troops to Teachers - Michigan Department of Education   
http://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,1607,7-140-6530_5683_14795-36797--,00.html

Troops to Teachers Job Referral Site
http://www.jobs2teach.doded.mil/Jobs2Teach/j2tdefault.asp

University Jobs (in all 50 states)
http://univjobs.com/

Wounded Injured or Disabled Veterans

AbilityOne
http://www.abilityone.org/for_people_disabilities.html

AmericaSupportsYou.mil
http://www.americasupportsyou.mil/AmericaSupportsYou/index.aspx

Armed Forces Retirement Home
http://www.afrh.gov/

Blinded Veterans Association
http://www.bva.org/about.html
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Brain Injury Resources, Defense & Veterans Brain Injury Center
http://www.dvbic.org/

CareerOneStop for Disabled or Injured Veterans
http://www.careeronestop.org/MilitaryTransition/disability.aspx

CareerOneStop for Veterans, Home Page
http://www.careeronestop.org/MILITARYTRANSITION/default.aspx

Disability Benefits for Wounded Warriors
http://www.socialsecurity.gov/woundedwarriors/

Disability Resources on the Internet
http://www.disabilityresources.org/index.html

DisabilityInfo.gov
http://www.disabilityinfo.gov/

Disabled Veteran Resources, DisabilityInfo.com
http://www.disabilityinfo.gov/digov-public/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=53

Disabled Veterans Affirmative Action Program (DVAAP)
http://www.opm.gov/veterans/dvaap.asp

Thursday, May 27, 2010 Page 66 of 69



Disabled Veterans' Benefts, TurboTap.org
http://www.transitionassistanceprogram.com/portal/transition/resources/PDF/TransitionGuide_RC_C12_Disable
dVeterans.pdf

EarnWorks.com
http://www.earnworks.com/

Employment of Returning Service Members with TBI & PTSD
http://www.americasheroesatwork.gov

Job Accommodation Network
http://www.jan.wvu.edu/

JobAccess (focusing on people with disabilities)
http://www.jobaccess.org/

Laws Protecting Working Veterans with Service Connected Disabilities
http://www.eeoc.gov/facts/veterans-disabilities.html

MI Compensation and Benefits Handbook, For Injured Veterans
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/dmva/Compensation_and_Benefits_Handbook_251986_7.pdf

MI Michigan Rehabilitation Services
http://www.michigan.gov/mrs
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Military Spouse Resourse Center
http://www.milspouse.org/

National Council on Disability
http://www.ncd.gov/index.html

National Resource Directory for Veterans
https://www.nationalresourcedirectory.org/nrd/public/DisplayPage.do?parentFolderId=6006

Official Government Benefits Website
http://www.govbenefits.gov/govbenefits_en.portal

PTSD & TBI Information, Resources & Links
http://www.americasheroesatwork.gov/links2.html

PTSD VA Informational Site
http://www.ncptsd.va.gov/ncmain/help/

Severly Injured Military Veterans, ACEnet Resources
http://www.acenet.edu/Content/NavigationMenu/ProgramsServices/MilitaryPrograms/veterans/index.htm

US Dept of Labor REALifelines Advisor
http://www.dol.gov/vets/REALifelines/index.htm
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US Dept of Labor, Office of Disability Employment Policy
http://www.dol.gov/odep/index.htm

VA Service Connection or Nexus, Veterans Disability Website
http://www.veteransdisabilitylawyersite.com/service_connection.html

VA Speciality Adapted Homes for Veterans
http://homeloans.va.gov/sah.htm

VA, Title 38, Part 4 - Schedule for Rating Disabilities
http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/waisidx_04/38cfr4_04.html

Veteran Disability Compensation, Military.com
http://www.military.com/benefits/military-pay/va-disability-compensation

Veterans' Preference & VRA in Federal Jobs
http://federaljobs.net/veterans.htm

Veterans' Preference in Appointments to Federal Jobs
http://www.opm.gov/veterans/html/vetguide.asp

Warrior Care, DoD & VA Resources Site
http://www.warriorcare.mil/
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